lre Frank lNyers
Financial Secretary
Kansas State College
Nichols Gymnasium
mm. Kansas

' Dear Franks

Will you please deliver to Dr. Lawrence E, Filkin
of Junction City, Kemsas, four tickets for the Kensas State Vs
Kanses game at Manhattan on January 9 The tickets are for Dr,
and Mrs. lawrence E, Filkin and fof Dr, and Mrs, Herbert L. Dunker
of Junetion City, Kansase Please charge these to our game account.

I trust

| _ that you and yours had a Merry Christmas and

Sincerely yours,

: ' Director of Physical Education,
FCAsMP | -, Varsity Basketball Coachs J



